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Our ref: SSD-52786213-PA-2

Leonard Slabbert
Principle Planner
Tract
Via Major Projects Portal

24/01/2025

Subject: Calala Battery Energy Storage System – Chance Finds Protocol

Dear Mr Slabbert,

I refer to your submission of the Chance Finds Protocol (Final 05 dated 17 January 2025) for the Calala
Battery Energy Storage System (SSD-52786213). 

I also acknowledge your response to the Department’s comments and request for additional information.

The Department also notes that Heritage NSW are satisfied that the Chance Finds Protocol meets the
requirements of Condition B26 of the consent (SSD-52786213).

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Katie Weekes on (02) 4927 3223.

Yours sincerely 

Iwan Davies
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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